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From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 12:.07 PM
To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080213-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090213-WS-00001-002.pdf

Docket Number 090213-WS - Form Number 090213-WS-00001-002
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Four Points Utility Corporation.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/15/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. -
Davenport - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/09/2009 at 12:06 p.m. Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian {x| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts

Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director x| Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer ] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090213-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Four Points Utility Corporation.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Datel New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 10/15/2009 |Cancelled  |Davenport 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin . . .
&F‘g Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Lilicers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMAG {SK
X _ X
Prehearing C . ..
ommissioners
Officer Commissioners
CT |ED IMMIAG | Sk |ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK IADM
X
Remarks: cygtomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090213-WS-00001-002
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Katie Ely Oﬁo& B"U\B

From: Mary Macko
Sent; Thursday, May 21, 2009 4:06 PM

To: Katie Ely AD
Subject: New Advice Form 090213-WS-00001 msmm

Attachments: CCS Form 090213-WS-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number 090213-WS - Form Number 090213-WS-00001-001
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Four Points Utility Corporation.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/15/2009 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Davenport - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/21/2009 at 4:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [ _| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer ! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 090213-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Four Points Utility Corporation.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 10/15/2009 | Davenport 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners  |Hearing | Staff Commissioners ~ |Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED |IMMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG [SK

X X |
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT [ED MMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG [SK [ADM

Remarks: icysiomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) | CCS Form Number: 090213-WS-00001-001




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. ©90213-WS Date Docketed: ©4/20/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Four
Points Utility Corporation.
Company: Four Points Utility Corporation co }ES})()}JI)ISbJCHE
FPSC, CLK - CORR
3. d : 1 nmer
Adm:mstmtwe___!’m'ﬁ/ei_(lens?)m?
= -
DOCUMENT NO. 0508
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“()” indicates OPR) [ [ | x [T % [ & ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 1@ workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2
3.
4.
5s
6.
&y
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25,
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel _ [ 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK@15-C (Rev. ©4/87) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/21/2009 at 4:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: [X! Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
X| Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter

X| Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk

Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 090213-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Four Points Utility Corporation.

1. Schedule Information
’I Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 10/15/2009 |Davenport 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commlsswners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

|| ALL |cT |ED [MMiAG sk Il aLL [T [ED [MMlAG [sK

Lx | Ll | | X |
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

ct |ep [IMMlaG | sk|aDM “ ct |ep [MMAG |sk [aDM

X

Remarks: |~ ctomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090213-WS-00001-001



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler} 7

-

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.090213-WS Date Docketed: 04/20/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Four Points Utility Corporation.
Company: Four Points Utility Corporation
Official Filing Date: 06/17/2009 Expiration: 09/17/2010
Last Day to Suspend: 08/16/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ [ x 1T x 1 1 X |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff L Roberts IEI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1 Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 04/20/2009
J Lingo, T Walden 2. AUS Initial Review NONE 05/11/2009
3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 05/18/2009
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 05/18/2009
S AUS Audit Request NONE 05/18/2009
6. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 06/17/2009
7. Audit Report Due NONE 07/17/2009
Staff Counsel L Bennett, R Jaeger 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 07/24/2009
9. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 08/14/2009
10. Repression/Conservation Analvsis to Staff NONE 08/21/2009
OCRs (RCP) I Terkawi 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 08/28/2009
12. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data NONE 09/04/2009
13.  Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 09/04/2009
14.  Leaal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 09/11/2009
15. FAW Notice Filed NONE 09/15/2009
16. Customer Meeting NONE 10/15/2009
17. Staff Recommendation NONE 12/03/2009
18. _Agenda NONE 12/15/2009
19. PAA Order NONE 01/04/2010
20. Protest Period Expires NONE 01/25/2010
21. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 01,/28/2010
22. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 02/05/2010
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/20/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ¢ \ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/20/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/09/2009 at 12:06 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [XJ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090213-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Four Points Utility Corporation.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 10/15/2009 [Cancelled |Davenport 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED MMIAG SK ALL |CT {ED IMMIAG |SK

X |

Prehearing Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK ADMI CT |ED |MMJAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks:  cystomer Meeting (Staff)

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
Commissioner Argenziano [ | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts
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

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 10/15/2009 |Cancelled |Davenport 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
i I — - ————
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED MM'AG SK

| [ x|

X
W r Commissioners Commissioners
1cer
(lct |ep IMMlac | sk ADM cT |Ep [IMMAG lsk [aDM
[ X

Remarks: |cystomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090213-WS-00001-002



Vﬂ\Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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
O0fficial Filing Date: 06/17/2009 Expiration: 09/17/2010
Last Day to Suspend: 08/16/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“O" indicates OPR) I | [ x [ x ] [ x| I I
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
OPR Staff L Roberts [0] current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 4 AUS Initial Review NONE 05/11/2009
J Lingo, T Walden 2. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 05/18/2009
3. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 06/17/2009
4, Audit Report Due NONE 07/17/2009
5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 07/24/2009
6. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 08/14/2009
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff NONE 08/21/2009
Staff Counsel L Bennett, R Jaeger 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 08/28/2009
9. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data NONE 09/04/2009
10.  Primnrv Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 09/04/2009
OCRs (RCP) I Terkawi 11. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 09/11/2009
125 Staff Recommendation NONE 12/03/2009
13. Agenda NONE 12/15/2009
14. PAA Order NONE 01/04/2010
15, Protest Period Expires NONE 01/25/2010
16. Consummatina Order if No Protest NONE 01/28/2010
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner___StaFf |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/20/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM {?SF
Exam C'ES
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical pangT decides thg case. ) Approved: ¢\ DO
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0572072008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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